: o bl %) :
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD " Wellness First Innovation into Action s to Collaboration

@ L i mes t one ~ ~) We're Putting @ We're Turning 1\ We're Committed

AGENDA — RENAMING COMMITTEE

Ecole Kingston East Elementary School

Monday, March 7, 2022 - 6:00 PM
All meetings will be held on Microsoft Teams

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Smudge and Opening Prayer
3. Indigenous Land Acknowledgement

4. Ecole Kingston East Elementary School Renaming Committee Follow Up
Survey Report and Review of Data-February 28, 2022

5. Shortlisting of Names from Survey #2

6. Adjournment

Limestone District School Board
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee.

( SEE YOURSELF IN LIMESTONE \/



L i m e S t 0 n e We're Putting @ We're Turning We’re Committed

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD Wellness First Innovation into Action to Collaboration

MINUTES — RENAMING CC

Ecole Kingston East Elementary School

Monday, January 24, 2022 - 6:00 PM
Meeting held on Microsoft Teams

Attendees: Aaron D. (student French Program student representative), Jane Douglas (LDSB
Communications), Axl F. (Indigenous student representative), Kelly Fritz (Indigenous parent
representative) Bob Godkin (Trustee), Melanie Howard (Indigenous Parent Council representative),
Laura King (support staff representative), Matthew Tofflemire (English Program parent
representative), Alison McDonnell (LDSB Superintendent of Education and Renaming Committee
Chair), Gillianne Mundell (Indigenous teaching staff representative), Anna Pacheco (EKEES
Principal), Summer P. (English Program student representative), Breanna Roy (Indigenous Student
Trustee), Karen Smith (LDSB Communications), Deb St. Amant (Indigenous Education Advisory
Committee community representative).

Regrets: Gary Hurtubise (French Immersion Program parent representative), Kelly Maracle (LDSB
Vice-Principal of Indigenous Education), Judi Montgomery, (Indigenous Education Advisory
Committee community representative), Liv Rondeau (LDSB Elementary Indigenous Student Support
& Engagement Teacher).

1. Welcome & Introductions

Superintendent of Education/Committee Chair Alison McDonnell welcomed all participants.
Committee members introduced themselves.

2. Smudge & Opening Prayer

Deb St. Amant performed a smudge and shared a prayer in Anishinaabe and then English.

3. Indigenous Land Acknowledgement
Trustee Godkin shared land acknowledgment and added some personal reflections.

4. Approval of Meeting #2 Minutes

Committee approved minutes as presented for posting to school website.

Limestone District School Board
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee.

SEE YOURSELF IN LIMESTONE



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

@ Limestone

5. Review Report: Results of the New Kingston East School
Superintendent McDonnell reviewed Results of the New Kingston East School Naming Process
report from January 2012. Following initial name suggestions and rationale from school
community, the Transitions Advisory Group narrowed the 128 submissions down to 12 possible
names that best represented the diversity and/or commonalities amongst the names suggested,
and that best aligned with Limestone District School Board Administrative Procedure 552: Naming
of New Schools.

6. Continuation of Shortlisting of Names from Survey #1

Superintendent McDonnell recapped discussion from last meeting regarding initial survey
suggestions. Two of the top names were considered for moving forward including Butternut Creek
and possibly Kingston East. Superintendent McDonnell also reviewed that all names from the initial
survey and determined which they might like to see included in a follow-up short list survey.

Superintendent McDonnell asked Renaming Committee members if they would like to revisit the
establishing of criteria to guide decision-making, in addition to Administrative Procedure 552. The
Renaming Committee agreed upon the following criteria:

former name will not be considered

ensure new name has a tie to nature/space/land

individual/family names will not be considered

will not appropriate Indigenous words/languages/names

rationale/summaries must be added as part of the names for follow-up survey

The Renaming Committee reviewed the Committee’s selection from the initial survey (not the top
votes) and provided the following feedback:

¢ Bonendamawin (Reconciliation in Ojibwe): discussion not to appropriate Indigenous
words/language/names — as a result the Committee removes this name

e Friendship: friendship speaks to relationships and reciprocity and could represent our
connection to land as friends

e Harmony: feeds emotional, spiritual and physical every day; can be in harmony with the land
and world around us; reflections of Medicine Wheel and the singing of music — not all singing
same notes but working together to make a beautiful sound; to note — HPEDSB has Harmony
Public School

e Maple: in Ojibwe maple is ininaatig which means first tree — maple is first Medicine of the
spring (maple sap) and is connected to land and history of First Nations; maple is iconic
symbol of newcomers to Canada; important tree for Haudenosaunee as well; maple is already
part of Majors logo so has existing significance and symbolism; “Maple Majors” sounds good —
few concerns about the acronym expressed

e Rose Abbey: does not have substance of other suggestions; and appears to be connection to
Greenwood family — as a result the Renaming Committee removes this name

Limestone District School Board
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee.

SEE YOURSELF IN LIMESTONE



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

@ Limestone

e Sken;nen (A Place of Peace): discussion not to appropriate Indigenous words/language/names
— as a result the Renaming Committee removes this name

e Turtle Island: nothing local that ties us to this name as Turtle Island is North America-as a
result the Renaming Committee removes this name

e Waabano (East in Ojibwe): discussion not to appropriate Indigenous words/language/names —
as a result the Renaming Committee removes this name

o Walking Together (represents the meaning of the Two Row Wampum): would need to create
a different rationale as it is not a good representation of wampum belts, nor does it represent
the criteria; ableist term that does not promote equity/inclusion — as a result the Committee
removes this name

Based on discussion from the past two meetings, the Renaming Committee decided to move forward
with four names for the short list for follow-up survey along with rationale:

Butternut Creek Elementary School: Butternut Creek is a local conservation area that is located
near the school and is often visited by students and staff for both learning and physical education
opportunities. This suggestion was submitted most often by students, and embodies a clear and
vital connection between students, the school and the land.

Friendship Elementary School: Students suggested this name as a representation of something that
makes them feel safe, welcome and loved at school: friends. Friendship also speaks to the
relationships and reciprocity between people and could also represent our relationship and
connection to the land.

Harmony Elementary School: Creating and promoting harmony involves finding your centre and
ensuring our minds, body, spirit and emotions are balanced which is also a reflection of the Medicine
Wheel. This circular symbol represents the need for harmony, balance, and respect between all of
life’s parts. Harmony represents Indigenous and non-Indigenous peoples working together to build
and strengthen relationships by supporting, guiding and respecting each other.

Maple Elementary School: Students suggested this name as the maple leaf is an iconic Canadian
symbol and reflects the importance of our environment. Maple connects to the land and history of
First Nations Peoples and is one of the first Medicines of spring (maple sap). The maple leaf is also an
iconic symbol of Canada to newcomers and represents a safe and welcoming space. There are several
maple trees on the property offering a further connection to the land. The existing school logo is
already a M with a maple leaf! “Maple Majors” also has a nice ring to it.

Naming criteria (in addition to AP 552) and rationale for each name will be compiled and shared with
Renaming Committee before it is shared in follow-up survey. Superintendent McDonnell asked if there

Limestone District School Board
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee.

SEE YOURSELF IN LIMESTONE



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

@ Limestone

were any other names the Committee would like to put forth. No further names provided. The
Renaming Committee decided participants would rank names (top three names out of four). The
Renaming Committee also decided that in addition to the short list of four names, it would give the
school community an opportunity to include other names for consideration that would align with the
criteria. The Renaming Committee also decided it is important to include rationale as to why some
names were removed (Kingston East and Indigenous names). Further consideration will be given to
what additional education students at EKEES may need based on the additional criteria set by the
committee.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Limestone District School Board
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee.

SEE YOURSELF IN LIMESTONE



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD Wellness First Innovation into Action to Collaboration

Limestone — @ — S

ECOLE KINGSTON EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
RENAMING COMMITTEE FOLLOW UP SURVEY REPORT

February 28, 2022

Background

The Limestone District School Board convened a Renaming Committee to oversee consultation with
all school community stakeholder groups to select renaming options for Ecole Kingston East
Elementary School (EKEES). The school and broader community were provided with several
educational components to support their understanding of the renaming process from November 15-
19, 2021. An initial call for names opened to EKEES students, families and staff and community
members via an online submission process from November 22-26, 2021. The Renaming Committee
reviewed all submissions and narrowed the submissions to a short list that honours equity, diversity,
and inclusivity, and ensures all students, families and staff feel safe and welcome. Stakeholders were
again invited to provide input based on a short list of four names and rank their top three choices.
People were welcome to provide one alternate suggestion that was not included in the short list of
four names. The follow up survey was open from February 14-18, 2022.

Current Status

@ EKEES Student K-Grade 3 118 Nine hundred and seventy-four (974)

@ EKEES Student Grade 4.6 19 " responses were received via the online
. submission form. Seventy-two per cent
@ EKEES Staff member 52
f of respondents identified as being part
@ EKEES Parent/Guardian 31 \ of the EKEES school community.
. Community member 273

Twenty-eight per cent identified
themselves as community members.
Response rates amongst these two groups were the same as the first survey. Seven per cent, or 69 of
the 974 respondents self-identified as Indigenous, significantly less than in the first survey where
sixteen per cent self-identified as Indigenous. Please refer to the summary report for complete data

analysis.

Sixty per cent of the respondents selected Butternut Creek Elementary School as their first choice.

( SEE YOURSELF IN LIMESTONE



Limestone

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Thirty-two per cent of respondents preferred Maple Elementary School as their first choice.
Friendship and Harmony Elementary Schools were significantly lower in popularity.

Please select your first choice
More Details

. Butternut Creek Elementary Sc... 582
. Friendship Elementary School 41
. Harmaony Elementary School 38

@ Maple Elementary School 313

Forty-four per cent of respondents selected Maple Elementary School as their second choice. Forty-
six per cent of people answered Maple Elementary School for this question, and the majority
answered "Butternut Creek Elementary School " for Question 1.

2. Please select your second choice

More Details @ Insights
. Butternut Creek Elementary Sc... 374
. Friendship Elementary School 56

. Harmony Elementary School 111

@ aple Elementary School 433

Harmony Elementary School was the favourite third choice selected by people earning 44 per cent.

3. Please select your third choice

More Details

. Butternut Creek Elementary Sc... 195

. Friendship Elementary School 171
. Harmony Elementary School 425
@ Maple Elementary School 183

EKEES Renaming Committee Initial Survey Report Page 2



@ Limestone

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Respondents were able to suggest names that were not included in the presented short list. Please
refer to the spreadsheet for all suggested names and the accompanying rationale.

The EKEES Renaming Committee is guided by Limestone District School Board Administrative
Procedure 552: Naming/Renaming of Schools. Please note that many of these name suggestions
were already removed for consideration or were outside of the additional criteria established by the
Renaming Committee including:

e former school name will not be considered
e avoid the selection of any name of an individual (even if deceased)
e will not appropriate Indigenous words/languages/names

e ensure new name has a connection to nature/land to promote a sense of identity and
belonging among all peoples

Twenty-four per cent or 237 of the 974 respondents provided additional name suggestions.

Name suggestions that were submitted but had been New Names 2 or less submissions
removed for consideration due to criteria.

Gord Downie Elementary School Berryfield Elementary School
Ecole Kingston East Elementary School
Blue Jay Elementary School
Greenwood Park Elementary School )
) Creekside Elementary School
Ecole Rose Abby Elementary School )
Eastview Elementary School
Ecole Sunrise Elementary School
Feldspar Elementary School
Forestview Elementary School
Labrador Elementary School
Lake City Elementary School
Majors Elementary
Monarch Elementary School
Riverside Elementary School
Unity Elementary School

Waterway Elementary School

To help focus review and discussion of the results, the following short list of names and
accompanying rationale were provided in the follow up survey:

Butternut Creek Elementary School:

Butternut Creek is a local conservation area that is located near the school and is often
visited by students and staff for both learning and physical education opportunities. This

EKEES Renaming Committee Initial Survey Report Page 3



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

@ Limestone

suggestion was submitted most often by students, and embodies a clear and vital connection
between students, the school, and the land.

e Maple Elementary School:

Students suggested this name as the maple leaf is an iconic Canadian symbol and reflects the
importance of our environment. Maple connects to the land and history of First Nations
Peoples and is one of the first Medicines of spring (maple sap). The maple leaf is also an
iconic symbol of Canada to newcomers and represents a safe and welcoming space. There
are several maple trees on the property offering a further connection to the land. The
existing school logo already has an M with a maple leaf! “Maple Majors” also has a nice ring
to it. Geographically relevant.

e Friendship Elementary School:

Students suggested this name as a representation of something that makes them feel safe,
welcome, and loved at school: friends. Friendship also speaks to the relationships and
reciprocity between people and could also represent our relationship and connection to the
land.

e Harmony Elementary School:

Creating and promoting harmony involves finding your centre and ensuring our minds, body,
spirit, and emotions are balanced, which is also a reflection of the Medicine Wheel. This
circular symbol represents the need for harmony, balance, and respect between all of life’s
parts. Harmony represents Indigenous and non-Indigenous peoples working together to build
and strengthen relationships by supporting, guiding, and respecting each other.

The Renaming Committee will review all submissions and prepare a report for the Board’s
consideration and final approval including:

e ashort list of 3-5 recommendations
e asummary of the rationale for short-listed names
e anindication of the level of support for short-listed names

The final decision on a name, rests with the Board of Trustees.

Attachments

Appendix 1: Ecole Kingston East Elementary School renaming follow up survey summary
Appendix 2 :Ecole Kingston East Elementary School renaming follow up survey raw data

EKEES Renaming Committee Initial Survey Report Page 4



2/25/22, 9:46 AM The EKEES School Renaming Follow-up Survey February 2022 (Preview) Microsoft Forms

The EKEES School Renaming Follow-up Survey February 2022

1.

974 04:20 Closed

Responses Average time to complete Status

Please select your first choice

. Butternut Creek Elementary Sc... 582

@ Friendship Elementary School 41

@ Harmony Elementary School 38 /
313

@ Maple Elementary School

Please select your second choice

@ Butternut Creek Elementary Sc... 374

@ Friendship Elementary School 56

. Harmony Elementary School 111

@ Maple Elementary School 433 A\

Please select your third choice

@ Butternut Creek Elementary Sc... 195
. Friendship Elementary School 171
. Harmony Elementary School 425

@ Maple Elementary School 183

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPage.aspx?auth_pvr=0rgld&auth_upn=douglasja%40limestone.on.ca&lang=en-US&origin=OfficeDotCom...  1/3


https://www.office.com/launch/forms?auth=2&from=FormsDomain

2/25/22, 9:46 AM The EKEES School Renaming Follow-up Survey February 2022 (Preview) Microsoft Forms

4. Do you have another name suggestion that is not included above and meets the criteria of
Administrative Procedure 552 and the Renaming Committee additional criteria? Please keep in
mind when making additional name suggestions to avoid the name of an individual (even if
deceased), ensure the new name has a connection to nature/land and promotes a sense of
identity and belonging among all peoples, and does not appropriate
Indigenous words/languages/names. The former name will not be reconsidered.

237 Latest Responses

"Greenwood Park Elementary School"
Responses

79 respondents (36%) answered Elementary School for this question.

Downey Elementarypony school Ontario Elementary nature of our school

Greenwood Park Public School Park Elementary Jay Elementary

Pittsburgh Elementary E I e m e nta ry Sc h ool Downie Elementary

Wood Elementary Islands Elementary

Canada Elementary East Elementary Kingston EaSt River Elementary

Lasalle elementary Creekside Elementary

Labrador elementary

5. Please explain your rationale for this name.
Latest Responses

69 "The neighbourhood that the school is in, happens to be named Green...

"A good Canadian school name "
Responses

"Everyone should be friends"

7 respondents (14%) answered Maple for this question.

landscape of Kingston outdoors here in kingston

students Canada Butternut Creek ™eaourschool
school sound M I names
school is in the east SOUNS El p e community

indigenous peoples good Elementary School friendship

east of Kingston

music school

city of Kingston school and classes

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPage.aspx?auth_pvr=0rgld&auth_upn=douglasja%40limestone.on.ca&lang=en-US&origin=OfficeDotCom...  2/3



2/25/22, 9:46 AM The EKEES School Renaming Follow-up Survey February 2022 (Preview) Microsoft Forms

6. Please share your relationship to EKEES
@ EKEES Student K-Grade 3 118
@ EKEES Student Grade 4-6 219 '
@ EKEES Staff member 52
[ ] EKEES Parent/Guardian 312 \
@ Community member 273

7. You are invited to share if you self-identify as Indigenous. Self-identification is based on any
degree of Indigenous ancestry.

@ Yes, | identify as Indigenous 69

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPage.aspx?auth_pvr=0rgld&auth_upn=douglasja%40limestone.on.ca&lang=en-US&origin=OfficeDotCom...  3/3



Start

2/12/229:07:50

21222 112506
212/ 112546

Completion time.

2/12/22 5:11:44 anonymous

2/12/22 11:27:34 anonymous

feaseshare your relat You a
EKEES Student K Grade 3

Community member
Community member  Yes, | identiy 33 ndigenous;

Homage to origina Eas end neighb Community member
The blue ayis connected o thelan EKEES Student Grade 16

Butterut reek

EKEES Student K Grade 3

To recogrize theschool belongs o : EKEES Student K Gra
EKEES Student K Grade 3
‘Community member

EKEES Student K Grade 3

‘Community member

it funny and ke butter EKEES Student Grade &6
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Staff member
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Student K Grade 3

Using an “ordinal” compass directio Community member
KEES Student K Grade 3
EKEES Parent/Guardian

EcoleSir

Community
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Student K Grade. Yes,  dentify a Indgenous:

EKES staff mer
EKEES Student Grade 4 Yes, | dentify a Indgenous:

EKEES Parent/Guardiar
Why pay nto a new name fo the s EKEES tudent -Grade 3
Yes,

Yes,
‘Community member
Community member
EKEES Student Grade 4-6
EKEES Student Grade &6
Iz

EKEES Student K Grade 3

EKEES Student K Grade 3
EKEES Student K Grade 3

areen wood
Greenwood

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Student Grade &6
EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Student Grade 4-6
EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Student K Grade 3
EKEES Student K Grade 3
EKES Staff member
EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Parent/Guardian
XS Parent/Guardian
Community member

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
2

Community member

EKEES Student Grade 4-6
EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKES Parent/Guardian
Community member Yes, | identiy a3 ndigenous;
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES parent/Guardian Yes, dentify 3 Indgenous;
EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Student K Grade 3
EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Student Grade &6

i dont have one EKEES Student Grade 46
EKEES Student Grade 4-6

EKEES Sudent Grade 4+ Yes, | dentify a Indgenous:

Yes, :

toer _Yes, dentify asIndgenous;

EKEES Parent/Guardian Yes,  dentiy a Indgenous;

nely Butternut Creek. (1
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
Keep L EKEES Community member
Keep Kezs. S Parent/Guardian
because ts good name ke ya. _ EKEES Student Grade 46
EKEES Student Grade 4-6
Kingston East EKEES Student K Grade 3
Kingston East EKEES Parent/Guardian
Kingston East EKES Parent/Guardian
ingston Eas EES Parent/Gusrdia
Kingston East EKEES Parent/Guardian
eston 2 EKEES Student Grade 4-6
Kingston East EKES Parent/Guardian
Kingston st Community member
Kingston East Community
ingston East EKEES Parent/Guardian
Kingston East
Kingston east EES Student Grade
Kingston east EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Student K Grade 3
EKEES Student K Grade 3
‘Community member

EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
Community member
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Student K Grade 3
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian

The other

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian

Kingston East £5

17
EKEES Parent/Guardian
co er

‘Community member

EKEES Student K Grade 3
itis comnected to Newfoundiand an EKEES Student Grade 4.6
xS pare

EKEES Student Grade 4-6
EKES Parent/Guardian Yes,  dentiy a Indgenous;

EKEES Student K Grade 3

EKEES Student Grade 4+ Yes, | dentify a Indgenous:
Community memb

EES Parent/Gusrdian Ves, | identiy 3 Indigenous;

EKEES Student Grade 4+ Yes, | dentify a Indgenous:

lock school EKEES Student Grade 4-6
merch
EKEES Student Grade 4-6
EKEES Student Grade &6
becoze Maple feef represents canac EKEES Student Grade 4.6
EKEES Student Grade &6
[
EKEES Student Grade &6
EKEES Student K Grade 3
Community member
N ‘Community member
NA A ity member
N EKEES Parent/Guardian
No EKEES Parent/Guardian
No s st
No EKES Parent/Guardian



2714722 103767
2/14/22 18:5401
2/15/22 103225
2/15/22 1058:43
2/15/22 1055:18
2/15/212:12:40

23284135

2/14/22 10:37:35 anonymous

2/13/22 8:44:54 anonymous

Community member Yes, | dentiy a3 ndigenous;

‘Community member
EKEES Student Grade - Yes, | dentify 3 Indgenous;

erYes, lidentiy as ndigenous;

EKEES Student Grade 4 Yes, | dentify as Indgenous;

‘Community member
EKES Parent/Guardian Yes,  dentiy as Indgenous;

erYes, identiy as Indigenos;
‘Community member  Yes, | identiy as Indigenos:

o
No Community member
o ‘Community member
No EKEES Student Grade 46
no EKEES Student Grade 4-6
no EKEES Student Grade 46
no ‘Community member
No EKES Parent/Guardian
No ity me
No EKEES Stdent K Grad
o It repersents al of ou country and. EKEES Student Gra
No EKEES Student Grade 46
o S Student Grade 4-6
No EKEES Student Grade &6
o EXEES Student Grade 4-6
”
nop E5 Sudent Grade.
Nope. No ideas. EES Student Grade 4.6
Not butternut Don't name it Butternt, Those kids Community member
Not Butternut. munity member
mmunity member
poop EKEES Student Grade &6
EKEES Student Grade 4-6
mmunity member
‘Community member
ity member
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Student Grade &6
Community
Unity
The risig M
1don't
We are one with nature EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Student Grade 4-6
EKEES Student Grade 46
sack exee

ES Student Grade - Ves,  identy s Indgenous;
EKEES Staff member

s st

EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Student K Grade 3

EKEES Student K Grade. Yes,  dentify a Indgenous:

EKEES Student K Grade. Yes, L dentify 3 Indgenous;

EKEES Student Grade 4+ Yes, | dentify a Indgenous:

EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Parent/Guardian Yes,  dentiy a Indgenous;

EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Parent/Guardian Yes,  dentiy a Indgenous;

EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKES Parent/Guardian Yes,  dentiy a Indgenous;

EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKES Parent/Guardian Yes,  dentiy a Indgenous;
rdian

EES Parent/Gusrdian Ves, | identiy 3 Indigenous;
EKEES Student K Grade 3

EKES Student K Grade 3
EKEES Student K Grade. Yes,  dentify a Indgenous:
EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Student Grade &6

e

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Student Grade 4+ Yes, | dentiy a Indgenous;
EKEES Student Grade 4-6

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian Yes,  dentiy a Indgenous;
EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Parent/Guardian Yes, ldentify 3 Indgenous;
EKEES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Student K Grade 3

‘Community member
EKEES Student Grade 4 Yes, | identify a Indgenous:
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKES Parent/Guardian



328500

215/ 110222

2713722555552 anonymous

2/15/22 11:03:43 anonymous

EKEES Student Grade 4-6
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES parent/Guardian Yes, dentify 3s Indgenous;
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES tudent K Grade. Yes, | dentify 3 Indgenous;

EKEES taff member
EKEES Parent/Guardian Yes, dentify 3 Indgenous;
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guard

‘Community member
EKES Parent/Guardian

EKEES Parent/Guardian

‘Community member Yes, identiy as Indigenous:
EKEES Staff member

mmunity
EKEES Stucent K Grade 3
EKES Parent/Guardian
Community member
Community member

Ves,identiy as Indgenous;

‘Community member
EKES Parent/Guardian
‘Community member
Community member
‘Community member
Commun

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKES Parent/Guardian

er
Community member Yes, | identiy a3 ndigenous;

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKES Parent/Guardian
Community member
Community member
‘Community member
Community member
‘Community member
Community member

‘Community member
EKES Parent/Guardian
Community member
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
mmunity member
EKEES Parent/Guardian
Community member
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKES Parent/Guardian
Community member
EKES Parent/Guardian
Communt =

er
Community member _Yes, | identiyas Indigenous;

EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKES Parent/Guardian

‘Community member
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
Community member
EKEES Parent/Guardian
Community member
‘Community member
EKES Parent/Guardian
Community member
EKES Parent/Guardian
Community member
Community member

‘Community member
EKEES Student Grade &6



2/15/22 110405
2/15/22 11:07:51
2/15/22 11:1007
2f15/22 11:18:27
2/15/22 11:19:47
2/15/2211:26:19
2/15/22 113021
2/15/212:21:36
2/15/22 22651
2/15/22 122645

2/17/2212:0035

2/15/22 11:04:17 anonymous

2/17/2212:05:22 anonymous

e

ES Parent/Guardian

Community
‘Community member

et

Comr
et

exee
et

EES Parent/Guardian

€S Parent/Guardian

munity member
€S Parent/Guardian

S Sudent Grade 4-6
€S Parent/Guardian

Community mert

Comr
et

Comr
et
exee

o
exee

et
exee
et
exee

‘Community member _Yes, | identiyas Indigenous;
member

munity member  Yes, | identiy s ndigenous;
€S Parent/Guardian

munity member
€S Parent/Guardian
5 Staff member

ES Parent/Guardian

ES Parent/Guardian
ES Parent/Guardian

5 Staff ment
ES Parent/Guardian
ES Sudent K Grade 3

Community member
‘Community member
Community member
‘Community member
Community member

‘Community member
EKES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Gua

exee
et
exee

et

i

5 Staff member
ES Parent/Guardian Yes, | dentify as Indigenous;
5 Staff member
€S Parent/Guardian

Communt

o

et

Com

o
exee

munity member

23

€S Parent/Guardian
munity member

muniy me
€S Parent/Guardian

Community member

et

€S Parent/Guardian

Community

Community member Yes, | identiy a3 ndigenous;

et

ES Staff member _Yes, ety asIndigenous;

ves, :
‘Community member _Yes, | identiyas Indigenous;
Yes, :

its the area

Connection tothe local and

Friendship Elementary School

et

E
et
exee

e
et
e

exee
et

mmunity member
promote rendship EKEES Student K Grade 3
ke that t st works with the M in K

exee

5 Staff member
ES Sudent K Grade 3
ES Parent/Guardian Yes, ety asIndigenous;

ES Student Grade - Yes,  denty asIndigenous;
S Student Grade 4-6

S Student Grade 46

5 Student Grade 46



21722 20073

22022 16:13:17

2/17/22 12:05:23 anomymous

2/20/22 16:15:02 anonymous

because

[

EKEES Student Grade 4-6
EKEES Student Grade &6

RS Sodnt rde Y el s s

S Sudent e .

Community
1inkit s 3 good name because bu EKEES Student Grade 4.6
e

Thatis the area where we e

o
Gecose s nt o et et XE mm/r.w jan
ez s

S Student Grade 46
(e Student Grade 46
EKEES Student K Grade. Yes,  dentify a Indgenous:

Community member _Yes, | identiyas Indigenous;

s s mm Yes,identiy asIndigenous;
Commny

o €

e
T i e T a8 ?avenl/ﬁuavdmn

Community

e s SR membe:

ems sludem mm 3

o3
Community member Yes, | identiy a3 ndigenous;

‘Community member
EKEES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian
Community member

‘Community member

EKES Parent/Guardian
EKEES Parent/Guardian

Butternut Creek is 3 conservaion a1 EKEES Parent/Gusrdian
s

T AT S T
x

itis 3 Canadian symbol and has a i Community
exces

It represents all Canadians

Everyone should be rends.
‘Ago0d Canadian school name

Parent/Guardan
EKEES Student K Grade. Yes, | dentify 3 Indgenous;
ez s S

EES Parent/Guardian
s e
Communiy me
T membe:

P ?avenl/ﬁuavdmn
Exces s dian

5 prentuion
Comr mber
s parenuardon
s prenGusn
Community me

Parent/Guardian

‘Community member
e suden Grode 6
ent/Guardian
855 tont eiade T
‘Community member





